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Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 13 October 2025 for information
about alcohol licensing.
The information you have requested is outlined below.
•             How many alcohol licence applications have received objections during the
set period July to June 2024-25? - None
•             Did those objections come from within the TA boundary? - N/A
o            If not, where?
o            Were these given weight / dismissed?
•             Numbers of any hairdressers or barbers within the district that hold a liquor
licence - None
•             Any enforcement action taken against hairdressers / barbers for unauthorised
sale of alcohol - None
•             Numbers for any wineries, breweries, meaderies, distilleries that hold both an
on and off-licence – None (Tui HQ no longer produces alcohol at the premise, but
does hold both on and off licence)
•             Numbers of renewal alcohol licence applications that have been declined
based off a relevant LAP – N/A
Ngā mihi
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral
Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 12:04 pm
To: 'officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz'
<officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; 'governance@chbdc.govt.nz'
<governance@chbdc.govt.nz>; 'info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz' <info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz>;



'enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz' <enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz>;
'LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz' <LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz>;
'informationrequest@kapiticoast.govt.nz' <informationrequest@kapiticoast.govt.nz>; 'MDC
Admin' <mdc@mstn.govt.nz>; 'enquiries@npdc.govt.nz' <enquiries@npdc.govt.nz>;
'info@otodc.govt.nz' <info@otodc.govt.nz>; 'info@rangitikei.govt.nz' <info@rangitikei.govt.nz>;
'privacyofficer@stdc.govt.nz' <privacyofficer@stdc.govt.nz>; 'Contact' <contact@stdc.govt.nz>;
'lgoima@stratford.govt.nz' <lgoima@stratford.govt.nz>; 'StratfordDC'
<stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz>; 'info@taupo.govt.nz' <info@taupo.govt.nz>;
'officialinformation@fndc.govt.nz' <officialinformation@fndc.govt.nz>; 'info@hcc.govt.nz'
<info@hcc.govt.nz>; 'contact@huttcity.govt.nz' <contact@huttcity.govt.nz>;
'office@kaweraudc.govt.nz' <office@kaweraudc.govt.nz>; 'info@mpdc.govt.nz'
<info@mpdc.govt.nz>; 'info@pncc.govt.nz' <info@pncc.govt.nz>; 'Rotorua Lakes Council'
<info@rotorualc.nz>; 'info@southwaikato.govt.nz' <info@southwaikato.govt.nz>;
'TaurangaCityCouncil' <info@tauranga.govt.nz>; 'democracy.services@tauranga.govt.nz'
<democracy.services@tauranga.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@cdc.govt.nz' <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>;
'service@gdc.govt.nz' <service@gdc.govt.nz>; 'council@hdc.govt.nz' <council@hdc.govt.nz>;
'administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz' <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>;
'council@kaipara.govt.nz' <council@kaipara.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@mdc.govt.nz'
<lgoima@mdc.govt.nz>; 'governance@napier.govt.nz' <governance@napier.govt.nz>;
'info@napier.govt.nz' <info@napier.govt.nz>; 'info@odc.govt.nz' <info@odc.govt.nz>;
'official.information@poriruacity.govt.nz' <official.information@poriruacity.govt.nz>;
'enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz' <enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz>; 'info@ruapehudc.govt.nz'
<info@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@swdc.govt.nz' <lgoima@swdc.govt.nz>;
'enquiries@swdc.govt.nz' <enquiries@swdc.govt.nz>; Info - Tararua District Council <Info-
Tararua.DistrictCouncil@Tararuadc.govt.nz>; 'OIA.Requests@uhcc.govt.nz'
<OIA.Requests@uhcc.govt.nz>; 'askus@uhcc.govt.nz' <askus@uhcc.govt.nz>;
'lgoima.request@waipadc.govt.nz' <lgoima.request@waipadc.govt.nz>; 'info'
<info@waipadc.govt.nz>; 'InformationRequest@whanganui.govt.nz'
<InformationRequest@whanganui.govt.nz>; 'yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz'
<yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz>; 'lgoima-administrators@whakatane.govt.nz' <lgoima-
administrators@whakatane.govt.nz>; 'info@whakatane.govt.nz' <info@whakatane.govt.nz>;
'info@waidc.govt.nz' <info@waidc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@wairoadc.govt.nz'
<lgoima@wairoadc.govt.nz>; 'Customer Services' <customerservices@wairoadc.govt.nz>;
'assurance@wcc.govt.nz' <assurance@wcc.govt.nz>; 'info@wcc.govt.nz' <info@wcc.govt.nz>;
'mailroom@wdc.govt.nz' <mailroom@wdc.govt.nz>; 'info@waitomo.govt.nz'
<info@waitomo.govt.nz>; 'customer.service@westernbay.govt.nz'
<customer.service@westernbay.govt.nz>; 'info@westernbay.govt.nz'
<info@westernbay.govt.nz>; 'ADC Customer Services' <info@adc.govt.nz>; 'info@cic.govt.nz'
<info@cic.govt.nz>; 'officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz' <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>;
'dcc@dcc.govt.nz' <dcc@dcc.govt.nz>; 'Information at Gore District Council'
<info@goredc.govt.nz>; 'mailroom@icc.govt.nz' <mailroom@icc.govt.nz>; 'service@icc.govt.nz'
<service@icc.govt.nz>; 'mdc@marlborough.govt.nz' <mdc@marlborough.govt.nz>; 'QLDC
Services' <services@qldc.govt.nz>; 'informationrequest@qldc.govt.nz'
<informationrequest@qldc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@tasman.govt.nz' <lgoima@tasman.govt.nz>;
'info@tasman.govt.nz' <info@tasman.govt.nz>; 'council@waimatedc.govt.nz'
<council@waimatedc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@westlanddc.govt.nz' <lgoima@westlanddc.govt.nz>;
'council@westlanddc.govt.nz' <council@westlanddc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@bdc.govt.nz'
<lgoima@bdc.govt.nz>; 'info@bdc.govt.nz' <info@bdc.govt.nz>;
'officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz' <officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz>; 'info@cic.govt.nz'



  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

<info@cic.govt.nz>; 'info@greydc.govt.nz' <info@greydc.govt.nz>; 'kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz'
<kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz>; 'enquiry@ncc.govt.nz' <enquiry@ncc.govt.nz>
Cc: 'lgoima@ncc.govt.nz' <lgoima@ncc.govt.nz>; 'oia@selwyn.govt.nz' <oia@selwyn.govt.nz>;
'contactus@selwyn.govt.nz' <contactus@selwyn.govt.nz>; 'enquiry@timdc.govt.nz'
<enquiry@timdc.govt.nz>; 'public@mdc.govt.nz' <public@mdc.govt.nz>;
'service@waitaki.govt.nz' <service@waitaki.govt.nz>; 'info@codc.govt.nz' <info@codc.govt.nz>;
'help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz' <help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz>; 'info@hurunui.govt.nz'
<info@hurunui.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@mackenzie.govt.nz' <lgoima@mackenzie.govt.nz>;
'info@mackenzie.govt.nz' <info@mackenzie.govt.nz>; 'sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz'
<sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz>; 'office@wmk.govt.nz' <office@wmk.govt.nz>;
'records@wmk.govt.nz' <records@wmk.govt.nz>; 'customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz'
<customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz>; 'Jo Guise' <jo.guise@chathamislands.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA request re. alcohol licensing

 

 

Kia ora colleagues,
 
Could I please kindly request the following information regarding alcohol licensing:
 

How many alcohol licence applications have received objections during the set
period July to June 2024-25?
Did those objections come from within the TA boundary?

If not, where?
Were these given weight / dismissed?

Numbers of any hairdressers or barbers within the district that hold a liquor
licence
Any enforcement action taken against hairdressers / barbers for unauthorised
sale of alcohol
Numbers for any wineries, breweries, meaderies, distilleries that hold both an
on and off-licence
Numbers of renewal alcohol licence applications that have been declined
based off a relevant LAP

 
Many thanks,
 
Noho ora mai,

Senior Health Promotion Advisor, Alcohol Healthwatch
Floor 1, 27 Gillies Ave, PO Box 99407, Newmarket, Auckland, NZ

 Website: www.ahw.org.nz Follow us on Facebook and Twitter
 
This message may contain information (and attachments) that are privileged and confidential. Information is intended



only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error please notify the author by replying to this email and permanently delete copies of the message.
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